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RE: OD - Accident XD6344M Accident on 18/3/21

Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>
Thu 18/11/2021 2:25 PM
To:  wskoh@vfixauto.com.sg <wskoh@vfixauto.com.sg>
Cc:  Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Hi Weng Sheng,
 
Finalised amount of $30,000 is confirmed and 14 days of lump sum repair .
Kindly sent DV and final bill to Denise
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.
 
From: wskoh@vfixauto.com.sg [mailto:wskoh@vfixauto.com.sg] 

Sent: Wednesday, 3 November, 2021 12:17 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto); Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Cc: 'Saw Choon Guan'; 'Jeff'; 'Jessica'; 'Saw Choon Guan'

Subject: OD - Accident XD6344M Accident on 18/3/21

Importance: High
 
Dear Rasul,
 
Good day to you.
 
Kindly refer the attached XD6344M after repair photo for you to finalize cost of repair.
 
Hope to hear from you soon.
 
Thank You.
 

Weng Sheng
Vfix Auto Pte Ltd | Vfix Rental Pte Ltd
7 Penjuru Close Level 1, Singapore 608779
Contact: 81940287/ 96502501 | E: wskoh@vfixauto.com.sg
 

 
Remark: W.e.f 29TH MARCH 2021, our office has been relocated to 7 Penjuru Close Level 1, Singapore
608779. Please update your record with the following: Company contact number - 6455 2957 ; Company
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general email - contact@vfixauto.com.sg
 

mailto:contact@vfixauto.com.sg

